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From: Roell, Brian (DNR)

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 4:24 PM

To: Minzey, Terry {DNR)

Cc Albright, Craig {(DNR); Scullon, Bill (DNR)
Subject: Kolpac/Dykstra farm

Don Lonsway captured the wolf today. Mr. Dykstra called and he was not happy that we plan to release the animal on
site. | told him we don’t have any choices in this matter and let him know we placed a GPS collar on the animai, which
would ailow us to direct hazing if it does return.

Don does plan on holding the animal in a crate until it his fully awake and then using cracker shell animal upon
release. The last time we use this method the animal ended up leaving the State and went to Wisconsin.

Brian Roell
Wildlife Biologist
Michigan Department of Natural Resources

“There are two kinds of hunting: ordinary hunting, and ruffed-grouse hunting.”
—Aldo Leopold, from A Sand County Aimanac




